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RETURN THIS ADDENDUM TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER                  DATE ADDENDUM ISSUED: January 30, 2020 

PROPOSAL DEADLINE DATE IS NOT CHANGED:  February 7 @ 4:00 p.m. local Alaska time 
 
Addendum Two to RFP 2020-1200-4399 PT6A-114A Pratt & Whitney Aircraft Engine Overhaul serves to provide answers to questions 
received from interested vendors (all other terms and conditions remain the same): 

 
Question 1: Section 1.04, Prior experience, please confirm that Transport Canada is acceptable in lieu of FAA?  There is a bilateral 
agreement in place between the two associations. 
 Answer: Yes, Transport Canada is acceptable in lieu of FAA for this RFP.  
 
Question 2: Section 3.01, the Rear Compressor Hub P/N 3013111 has 4,927 CR and the CT Disk P/N 3013411 has 1,927 CR.  Based 
upon this engine’s past hour/cycle flight profile, these units will need to replaced prior to the next overhaul.  Please confirm you are 
in agreement? 
 Answer: Yes, we will have to replace some cycle life limited components as there are not enough cycles left to make the 

next overhaul.  This is the 3rd overhaul for this engine. 
 
Question 3: It is impossible to know the percentage of the work in which the subcontract vendor will be providing until the engine 
has been disassembled and inspected (However, historically this number has been 10-20%).  In addition, it is assumed none of these 
vendors hold a valid Alaska business license or are able to provide written statements.  [We] conduct vendor audits and certify the 
engine as a whole including the work that has been performed by our subcontract vendors.  Please confirm this is acceptable? 
 Answer: Yes, this is acceptable. Subcontractors no longer need to hold an Alaska Business License on this project. 
 
In order for your proposal to be considered responsive, this Addendum Two, in addition to your proposal, must be received by 
the issuing office of the Division of Administrative Services, Procurement Section prior to the set deadline for receipt of proposals. 
 
 Signature: __________________ 
 Kelly Pahlau 
 DPS Procurement Officer 
 Desk: 907.269.7661 
 Email: kelly.pahlau @alaska.gov  
 
 
_____________________________ __________________ 
COMPANY NAME DATE 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME 
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